P.O. Box 326, Canon City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

Environmental 719-275-8951
Alternatives,

August 25, 2020

Tim Cazier Stephanie Carter

CO DRMS US BLM Royal Gorge Field Office
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 3028 East Main Street

Denver, CO 80203 Caiion City, CO 81212

RE: P-2013-002 and P-2020-002 Zephyr Gold USA Ltd
2020 Exploration Plan Proposed Adjustment
Twinning Exploration Hole GC-44

Dear Mr. Cazier and Ms. Carter,

Zephyr needs to twin the historic exploration drill hole GC-44 in the Dawson area to provide
critical information for this portion of the gold resource. Key sections of drill core of this historic drill
hole have been badly cannibalized over the decades. As such, it is planned that GC-44 will be
twinned from an existing drill pad on the existing mountain trail, thus not requiring a drill pad or
access road to be constructed. Please refer to the aerial figure below. It is our understanding that
the posted and approved state-wide bond allows for up to 20 exploration holes.

| trust this meets with your approval. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Feel free to contact me directly with any questions at (719) 275-8951 or
angela@envalternatives.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoniui
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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

GC-44 Twinning this season

Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 12:09 PM
To: "tim.cazier@state.co.us" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, "Carter, Stephanie S" <sscarter@blm.gov>

Cc: Loren Komperdo <l.komperdo@shaw.ca>, Will Felderhof <will@votixcorp.com>, David Felderhof
<david@zephyrminerals.com>

Please accept the attached as notification of a modification to the 2020 Drill Season.

To date, only one site has been explored with one hole in the El Plomo area.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni
Environmental Alternatives Inc.
PO. Box 326

Carion City, CO 81215
719-275-8951
angela@envalternatives.com

www.envalternatives.com
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